ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 26, 2001
1:17 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Drew Scal zi, Co-Chair
Representative Hugh Fate, Vice Chair
Representative Joe G een
Representative M ke Chenault
Representative Lesil MQiire
Representative Gary Stevens
Representative Beth Kerttul a

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Beverly Msek, Co-Chair
Representative Mary Kapsner

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 165
"An Act relating to the Kenai River Special Mnagenent Area; and
providing for an effective date."”

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BILL NO 93

"An Act establishing the permit fee for the personal use dip net
fisheries for the Kenai R ver and the Kasilof R ver; and
providing for an effective date."

- FAILED TO MOVE CSHB 93(RES) OUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE JO NT RESCLUTI ON NO 20
Qpposing Arctic marine shipnent of nuclear waste between Russia
and Japan.
- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON

BILL: HB 165
SHORT TI TLE: KENAI RI VER SPECI AL MANAGEMENT AREA
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) LANCASTER

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 26, 2001



Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

03/ 09/ 01 0516 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

03/ 09/ 01 0516 (H) RES

03/ 26/ 01 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 93

SHORT TI TLE: KENAI DI P NET FI SHERY PERM T FEE
SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) LANCASTER

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

01/ 26/ 01 0171 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 26/ 01 0171 (H FSH, RES, FIN

03/12/01 (H FSH AT 5: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/12/01 (H Moved CSHB 93(FSH) Qut of
Comm ttee
M NUTE( FSH)

03/16/01 0624 (H FSH RPT CS(FSH) NT 5DP 1DNP
INR

03/16/01 0624 (H DP: SCALZI, KAPSNER,
KERTTULA, W LSON,

03/16/01 0624 (H STEVENS; DNP: COGHI LL; NR:
DYSON

03/16/01 0624 (H FN1: (DFGQ

03/16/01 0624 (H FN2: (DFQ

03/ 26/ 01 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE KEN LANCASTER

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 421

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as sponsor of HB 165 and HB 93.

CAROL CARRCOLL, Director

Di vision of Support Services (Central Ofice)
Departnent of Natural Resources

400 WI I oughby Avenue, Fifth Fl oor

Juneau, Al aska 99801-1724

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Spoke in support of HB 165.

CHRI S DECGERNES, Park Superi ntendent

Kenai Peni nsul a Area
Di vi si on of Parks & Qutdoor Recreation

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 26, 2001



Departnent of Natural Resources

PO Box 1247

Sol dot na, Al aska 99669-1247

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Spoke in support of HB 165.

ANN VWH TMORE- PAI NTER, Menber

Kenai Ri ver Special Advisory Board;

Chai rman, Mdose Pass Advi sory Pl anni ng Conmmi ssi on
(No address provided)

Mbose Pass, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified regarding HB 165.

DALE BONDURANT

31864 Moonshine Drive

Sol dot na, Al aska 99669

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165; testified
in opposition to HB 93, provided that the intent of inposing the
fees included in the bill was to restrict public access.

CHARLES QUARRE

36525 Bradford Road

Sterling, Alaska 99672

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165.

PAUL SHADURA, Vi ce President

Kenai Peni nsul a Fi shernmen's Associ ati on (KPFA);

Board Menmber, Kenai River Special Managenent Area

PO Box 1632

Kenai, Al aska 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165; testified
in opposition to HB 93.

BOB MERCHANT, Presi dent

United Cook Inlet Drift Association

PO Box 398

Kenai, Alaska 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165 and HB 93.

DAVI D RHODE

(No address provided)

Cooper Landing, Al aska 99572

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 165.

JIMH R CHARDSON

PO Box 757

Cooper Landing, Alaska 99572

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 26, 2001



TED WELLMAN (ph), President

Kenai Ri ver Special Managenent Area Advi sory Board
(No address provided)

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165.

BOB BALDW N

Quartz Creek Honeowners' Associ ation

and Friends of Cooper Landing

PO Box 815

Cooper Landing, Al aska 99572

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165.

Bl LL STOCKWELL

(No address provided)

Cooper Landing, Al aska 99572

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 165.

GORDON W LLI AMS, Legislative Liaison

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Al aska Departnment of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

PO Box 25526

Juneau, Al aska 99802-5526

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regardi ng HB 93.

KELLY HEPLER, Director

Di vision of Sport Fish

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

333 Raspberry Road

Anchor age, Al aska 99518-1579

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding HB 93.

HERMAN FANDEL

702 Lawmton Drive

Kenai, Al aska 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in strong opposition to HB 93.

| RENE FANDEL

702 Lawmon Drive

Kenai, Al aska 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 93.

ROD ARNO
(No address provi ded)
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 93.

BYRON HALEY, President

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 26, 2001



Chitina Dipnetters Association (CDA)

1002 Pi oneer Road

Fai r banks, Al aska 99701

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of CDA in opposition to
HB 93.

CERENE PAUL, Menber

Chitina Dipnetters Associ ation (CDA)

1002 Pi oneer Road

Fai r banks, Al aska 99701

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 93.

DI CK BI SHOP

1555 Gus's Gind

Fai r banks, Al aska 99709

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 93.

DI CK BURLEY
(No address provi ded)
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 93.

CARL ROCSI ER

Al aska Qut door Council (AQQC)

8298 Garnet Street

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke on behalf of AOC in opposition to HB
93.

HELEN DONAHUE, St aff

to Representative Lancaster

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 421

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Spoke regardi ng HB 93.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-22, SIDE A
Number 0001

COCHAIR DREW SCALZI called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:17 p.m Representati ves Fate,
McQuire, Chenault, Stevens, Kerttula, and Scal zi were present at
the call to order. Representative Green arrived as the neeting
was in progress.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 26, 2001



HB 165- KENAI RI VER SPECI AL MANAGEMENT AREA

CO- CHAI R SCALZI announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 165, "An Act relating to the Kenai River
Speci al Managenent Area; and providing for an effective date.”

Nunber 0093
REPRESENTATI VE KEN LANCASTER, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor

of HB 165, explained that the Kenai R ver Special Managenent
Area (KRSMA) addition is "the winding up of a process that

started back in 1996." Public hearings took place in Anchorage,
Sol dot na, Mdose Pass, and Cooper Landing over about an 18-nonth
peri od, W th hundr eds of peopl e pr esent to testify.

Representative Lancaster stated that the properties under
di scussion totaled approxinmately 6,000 acres, located primrily
in the Mbose Pass and Cooper Landing areas, with sone properties

in the upper and |ower Kenai areas. He nentioned that the
properties in the |ower Kenai area had been purchased wth
"Exxon Val dez crimnal spill noney."

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER outlined that HB 165 would protect
habitat and "wet areas along those different water bodies."
Furthernore, the intent of the bill is to help prevent tranpling
of the areas, thereby protecting the "small fry," the result of
which will help both commercial and sport fishermen by getting
the salnon back out to the waters. Representative Lancaster
made note that there would be some mnor technical changes nade
to the bill.

Nunmber 0258

CAROL CARRCLL, Director, D vision of Support Services (Central
Ofice), Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR), detailed the
proposed changes to HB 165. She noted that the first change, on
page 3, line 30, was to delete "Lot 2-A of ASLS 80-87".

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER clarified that that was a ten-acre
parcel right in the center of Soldotna, which has been turned
over to the city.

M5. CARRCLL directed the commttee's attention to page 4, line
5: "Tract 3, Anglers Acres Subdivision Lowe Addition, Plat No.
97-19;". She explained that that tract was purchased by the
Exxon Valdez O 1 Spill Trustees Council, but was returned to its
previous owner to resolve a dispute; therefore, it should be
del eted fromthe bill

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 26, 2001



[At this point, there was a notion to adopt HB 165 for
di scussi on purposes, but it was already before the commttee.]

M5. CARROLL apologized for not delivering the changes being
di scussed to the commttee or the sponsor prior to today, adding
that the detailed analysis resulting in the changes had just

been done on Friday [of the previous week]. She conti nued,
saying that the follow ng should be deleted from page 10, |ine
16: "19". She stated that the reason for the deletion was

because that section of |and does not contain any portion of
Trail River or Trail Lake.

M5. CARROLL indicated that the follow ng should be deleted from
page 11, lines 18-20: "Indian Creek Township 5 North, Range 2
West, Seward Meridian Sections 30, 31".

M5. CARRCLL said that work needed to be done in Section 4,
because sonme entire lots had been added in, when only sections
of the lots should have been included. For exanple, she cited
that in Section 13, line 24 [page 11], "Lots 5, 7, and 9" would
be deleted and the follow ng |anguage would be added for the
House Resources Standing Conmmttee's consideration: "Portion of
lots 4, 5, and 7 that are east of the Seward Hi ghway right-of-
way and west of Lower Trail Lake,"” and "Portion of lots 7, 8,
and 9 that are within 200 feet of the Trail Lake ordinary high-
water mark, or within the 100-year flood boundary, or the river,
whi chever is greater”. She explained that the intention was to
include only land near the water, not entire lots, and the
managenent's intent with the plans was to "reduce the acreage
and increase the acreage that is conveyable to the bureau."” She
stated that sonme of the acreage was reselected by the bureau on
Decenber 31, 2000.

Number 0720

CO CHAIR SCALZI asked Representative Lancaster if he would be
anenable to noving a conmttee substitute that would include the
changes just discussed.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER concurr ed.

M5. CARROLL interjected that DNR would be willing to work with

the sponsor to supply the commttee substitute as expediently as
possi bl e.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER nentioned that resolutions from the
Kenai Peninsula Borough, the City of Kenai, the Gty of
Sol dotna, as well as from various groups in the Cooper Landing
and Mbose Pass areas would be provided to the House Resources
Standi ng Conm ttee before the next schedul ed hearing of HB 165.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE stated that the nunicipality has so nuch
land that it can select. He asked if all the land being
considered falls wunder the statute that provides for that
muni ci pal | and.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER replied that he believed that to be
correct. He added: "When this was first introduced back in
1997, when Comm ssi oner Shi vel y actual ly pl anned t he
regulations, ... there was a lawsuit put forward by the borough
And that's part of the negotiation, | think, to cone out of [it]
- the [ ast property, particul arly, t hat Car ol Carrol
ment i oned. "

Number 0884

CHRI'S DEGERNES, Park Superintendent, Kenai Peninsula Area,
Division of Parks & Qutdoor Recreation, Departnment of Natural
Resources, testifying via teleconference, said that she has been
wor ki ng on Kenai River issues for nany years. She stated that
[HB 165] stens from alnost 1984, when the Kenai R ver stress
managenent area was first created. M. Degernes continued:

There were lands in the upper drainage, in the Kena
Lake, Upper Kenai River, Upper Trail Lake, and Lower
Trail Lake, [which] had not been selected by the state
at that time, or [been] in the process of being

sel ect ed, under nat i onal f orest comunity grant
pr ogr ans. It was intended, since those early days,
that once these |lands were selected and were in state
) ownership ... they would be available to add to
the Kenai River stress nmanagenent area. So, we're
basically fulfilling the intent of nearly two decades

ago of adding these lands for the purpose of
protecting and preserving inportant fish and wildlife
habitat and resources, and also providing recreation
access and opportunities for all the people who use
t hese areas.

M5. DECGERNES recalled that since 1984, when the original KRSMA

was established, there have been a couple of nore recent
extensive public support processes that were nentioned by

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 26, 2001



Representative Lancaster: the revision of the Kenai River
conprehensi ve rmanagenent plan, which was adopted in 1997,
"following about a year and a half of fairly intensive public
i nvol venent"; and nore recently, the Kenai area plan, which was
a way of classifying state land within the Kenai Peninsula
Borough and "reiterated that certain lands and waters of the
upper Kenai River drainage should be added to the Kenai River
Speci al Managenent Area.”

M5. DEGERNES said that both those public processes involved
extensive neetings, where representatives from Mose Pass,
Cooper Landing, Seward, Kenai, and Sol dotna were heard. She
stated, "There is resounding support for adding these |ands,"
and urged the House Resources Standing Commttee to adopt HB
165, as anended.

Number 1099

ANN  VH TMORE- PAI NTER, Menber, Kenai River Special Advisory
Board; and Chairman, Mose Pass Advisory Planning Conmm ssion
(for the past 11 years), testified via teleconference. A
resident of Moose Pass, she stated that the mgjority of the
people in the Myose Pass area have nade it clear, through
nunerous neetings and a comunity vote, that one of their
priorities for the future was to protect the shores of Upper and
Lower Trail Lakes. She added that the comunity thought that
the best way to protect the habitat, as well as the recreational
and scenic value [of the area], was to have the |ands added to
KRSMA.

Nunber 1200

CO CHAI R SCALZI nentioned that Ms. Wi tnore-Painter was a forner
|l ong-tinme nmenber of the Kenal Peni nsul a Borough Pl anni ng
Comm ssi on

Nunber 1225

DALE BONDURANT testified via teleconference in support of HB
165. He stated that the Kenai River watershed fish and wildlife
resources are sone of the nost inportant, not only in Al aska

but in our nation. He nentioned that he'd been in Al aska for 54
years.

[ An at-ease was taken from1:32 p.m to 1:38 p.m]

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- March 26, 2001



MR. BONDURANT continued by saying that nmany people participate
in [Alaska's] fisheries. He said he has seen the harm that
uncontrol l ed devel opnent has on fish and wldlife resources.
M. Bondurant told the commttee that he had served for many
years on the KRSMA citizen advisory board, and believed that its
input has resulted in good managenent deci sions. He encouraged
the commttee to pass HB 165.

Nunber 1488

CHARLES QUARRE, a property owner on the [Kenai] River, testified
via teleconference in support of HB 165. He stated that the
bill provides additional protection of fish and wldlife
resources and habitat, as well as an opportunity to nanage the
recreational activities in the area. He nentioned that these
| ands and waters were identified in 1997, in the Kenai R ver

conprehensi ve managenent plan, and he urged the legislature to
enact HB 165.

Nunber 1541
PAUL SHADURA, Vice President, Kenai Peni nsula Fi shernen's

Association (KPFA); and Board Menber, Kenai R ver Specia
Managenment Area, testified via teleconference in support of HB

165. He nmentioned his support of the Kenai Peni nsul a
Fi shernen's Associ ation, the Cook Inlet Aquaculture Association,
and any efforts to protect the Kenai River watershed. M.
Shadura stated that [HB 165] is a "positive approach in
protecting ... the future.” He continued:

As with any plan, many adjustnents have been nade to
at t enpt to accomodat e t he interests of t he
st akehol ders. Adopted, | hope that this spirit of
cooperation will continue to accommodate specific uses
and users, so that all can enjoy the natural wonders
of the Kenai watershed, while ... protecting its
fragil e ecosystemfor generations to cone.

Number 1659

BOB MERCHANT, President, United Cook Inlet Drift Association,
testified via tel econference as foll ows:

On behalf of the 250 nenbers of United Cook Inlet
Drift Association, | wish to speak in favor of House
Bill 165. W believe that the |ands and waters of the
Kenai Peninsula should be developed and settled for

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- March 26, 2001



the greatest benefit to the people of Al aska, and find
no reason to believe that the inclusion of these |ands
and waters will prevent the orderly settlenent and use
of this property by the people.

We, of course, also support any neasures taken to
protect the waters and spawning habitat of our
abundant fishery resources, and feel our parks
admnistration is able to see that those resources and
habi tat are protected.

Nunber 1729

DAVID RHODE testified via teleconference, noting that he lives
in Cooper Landing and has worked with the "APC' in the |oca
comunity, over the years, on a lot of planning issues. He said
there has been strong support in Cooper Landing for these
addi tions. M. Rhode infornmed nmenbers that he has been working
with this [issue] since the early 1980s. He said the state has
done a good job of |listening to the |local comunity and
incorporating its input into the plan. M. Rhode indicated
these additions fit well with the local borough planning, the
Kenai Area Plan, and the U S. Forest Service planning. He added
that he agreed with what "Chris [Degernes], Ann [Witnore-
Painter], Dale [Bondurant], Charles [Quarre], Paul [Shadura],
and Bob [Merchant]" had to say. He offered to answer any "unit-
speci fic" questions.

Nunber 1788

JIM H RICHARDSON testified via teleconference in support of HB
165. [ Al though his testinony was indiscernible for a short
time, his letter dated March 26, 2001, stated: "W own property
on the Kenai River in Cooper Landing in the vicinity of sonme of
the parcels included in the proposed |egislation. | am also a
publi c nenber of the KRSMA Board. "]

MR. RICHARDSON reported that the addition of these lands to
KRSVA recei ved extensive public review in the 1996-97 revision
of the original 1986 Kenai Ri ver Conprehensive Mnagenent Pl an.
He noted that he was involved in sonme of those neetings, during
which the testinony was favorable. M. Richard stated that the
purpose [of HB 165] is to provide additional protection to the
habitat and to fish and wldlife resources. Furthernore, it
will provide the general public an opportunity for recreational
activity in a larger area of the Kenai Ri ver watershed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 26, 2001



Nunmber 1885

[Dick Mylius of the DNRs Division of Mning, Land, and Water
informed nenbers via teleconference that he was available to
answer questions, especially those relating to changes proposed
by Ms. Carroll.]

Number 1925

TED WELLMAN, President, Kenai R ver Special Managenent Area
Advi sory Board, testified via teleconference in support of HB
165, noting that the KRSMA board had unaninously passed a
resolution on March 15, 2001, in support of the bill. He said
the bill would sinply inplenment reconmendations fornulated in
the 1997 conprehensive plan after perhaps two years of public
hearings; he had participated in all of those public hearings,
where, "alnost uniformy, the addition of land was favored.” He
added that he could not recall hearing any testinony in those
hearings that expressed sentinment "against the inclusion of
t hose | ands. "

MR. VELLMAN said the Kenai River already suffers from too much
"bank devel opnment," which has had visual inpacts and has been
destructive to the habitat. Over the past several years,
property owners and public entities have invested hundreds of
t housands of dollars in maintaining and inproving the habitat,
and [HB 165] is another opportunity to control the habitat of
|l and that is currently undevel oped along the Kenai River, which
has "significant habitat val ue."

MR. VELLMAN turned attention to the issue of these |ands being
managed by [the Division of Parks & Qutdoor Recreation]. He
said he was first appointed to the KRSMA nore than five years
ago because he was the chairman of the Kenai R ver Property
Omers  Associ ation; he indicated he still hol ds  that
chai r manshi p. He said one of his objectives on the KRSMA board
is to protect private property rights and access to the river.
He reported that in his tenure on the board, he has seen the
[Division of Parks & Qutdoor Recreation] put forth "incredible
effort” to coordinate with the public and to protect people's
property rights and the resource.

MR. VELLMAN said one of the primary purposes of the KRSVMA board
is to provide an opportunity for the public to have input on
issues relating to the Kenai River. He indicated the board has
nonthly mneetings from Septenber through May or June, with two
opportunities at each neeting for the public to voice concerns

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 26, 2001



about the use of the lands in the park. When people have
testified about it, he said, "we've dealt with it on a fair and
equi tabl e basis.™

MR. VELLMAN said there have been very few conplaints, and he
hinself is satisfied with the managenent of the park "from the
perspective of the private property owners.” He assured the
commttee that the advisory board would continue to be actively
involved in the managenent. Should these |ands be added to the
park, [the board] would be highly involved in how the |I|ands
woul d be devel oped or used. M. Wellman encouraged passage of
HB 165, which he said would be in the public interest in order
to protect the habitat, the property values, and the conmmercial
and sport fisheries.

Number 2125

BOB BALDW N, Quartz Creek Honeowners' Association and Friends of
Cooper Landing, testified via teleconference. He thanked
Representative Lancaster and Co-Chair Scalzi for "their vision
in sponsoring HB 165." He said the parcels that are nost
inportant to "us" are in the wupper Kenai River drainages,
including, as specified in the bill, Cooper Landing, Kenai Lake,

Quartz Creek |ow ands, Cooper Lake, Cooper Creek, Bean Creek,
Shackel ford Creek, Quartz Creek, Daves Creek, Crescent OCreek,
Dry Creek, Indian Creek, and the additional Kenai Lake | ands.

MR. BALDWN questioned why Indian Creek had been deleted,
because it is an anadronous stream He then noted that [his
organi zations'] nenbers have participated in the devel opnent of
the Kenai River Conprehensive Managenent Plan and the Kenai Area
Pl an; they believe both should be fully inplenented. He stated:

The inportance of the entire Kenai R ver watershed to

the health of the river is well recognized by, |
believe, nost of the public - certainly all involved
in these planning processes. W believe it s

extrenely inportant to add these parcels to the Kena
Ri ver Special Managenent Area, and we believe that
[Division of Parks & Qutdoor Recreation] managenent is
the way to go with this.

The Quartz Creek Honmeowners' Association properties

lie adjacent to both Kenai Lake and Quartz Creek
parcels, and our owners strongly support HB 165.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- March 26, 2001



The Friends of Cooper Landing represent the majority
position of the Cooper Landing comunity, as required
by its bylaws, and we recognize the inportance of
preserving public recreational access to these waters

and the |akeshore. Additionally, Cooper Landing' s
touri st - based econony IS totally dependent on
retaining ... its habitat, "viewshed," and the overall

natural setting and, of course, a healthy Kenai River.
The Friends of Cooper Landing also strongly support
passage of HB 165.

CO CHAIR SCALZI informed M. Baldwn that his question regarding
Indian Creek would be addressed to either Ms. Carroll or M.
Mylius of the DNR after public testinony was taken.

Bl LL STOCKWELL testified via teleconference, informng nenbers
that he strongly supports HB 165. He told the commttee that
inportant to himis the Quartz Creek area, including the Quartz
Creek | owl ands and the stream corridors along Quartz Creek, Dry
Creek, Crescent Creek, Daves Creek, and Indian Creek. He noted
that he has had a place along Dry Creek since 1972, which has
been his home since 1993. Wen the |lands were being transferred
fromthe US. Forest Service to the state, he had asked why it
wasn't being made a part of KRSMA, and Chris Degernes had
pointed out that the lands hadn't been selected in time to be
included in the Act in 1984; however, they were expected to be
put in later, and there was a letter fromthe DNR to the borough
indicating [those | ands] eventually woul d be part of KRSMA.

MR, STOCKVELL told nmenbers that there is a weir on Quartz Creek.
In the early 1980s, all five species of salnon, including a
smal | nunber of chuns and pinks, visited the watershed. About
10 percent of the sockeye production for the entire Kenai River
drai nage cones through the Quartz Creek area; 300-500 kings are
produced each year and there is a fairly large run of silvers.
In addition, there are Dolly Varden and rainbow trout.
Furthernore, lately it has been shown that the area is inportant
as a feeding area for Kenai Peninsula brown bear, especially in
the area where Quartz Creek (indisc.).

MR, STOCKWELL acknow edged that other areas are inportant to

other people, and he said, "As far as the other lands are
concerned, | conpletely support that." He voiced his belief
that [this bill] is good for Cooper Landing, the Kenai
Peni nsul a, and Al aska because it wll|l preserve the habitat and

the fish and wildlife.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 26, 2001



MR. STOCKWELL returned to the issue of Indian Creek. He
i ndi cated his understanding that Indian Creek "doesn't have 200
feet of ... state lands available to it," because sone of it has
been conveyed to the borough; however, it 1is an anadronpus
stream that supports sockeye salnon and the spawning of Dolly
Var den. He asked that (indisc.) be left as part of KRSMA and
that "those state lands that can be identified along Indian
Creek should then be identified as part of KRSMA, wthin 200
feet of Indian Creek." He added that the parts that belong to
t he borough obvi ously cannot be identified [for inclusion].

Nunber 2491

M5. CARROLL, at the request of Co-Chair Scalzi, addressed the
I ndian Creek situation, saying M. Stockwell is correct. The
reason that all of those sections cannot be included is that
part of them have been given to the Kenai Peninsula Borough as
its entitlenent. She asked M. Mlius whether he could address
the "stream si de of an anadronous streamissue.”

Nunber 2511

MR. MYLIUS responded that he didn't have the status plat in
order to check the exact status. He then affirnmed that [the
DNR s] reason for requesting deletion was the understandi ng that
"nmost have | and described there as borough |and.” He offered,
however, to double-check to see whether any state |land could be
i ncl uded.

Nunmber 2565

CO CHAIR SCALZI said the commttee would appreci ate that because
HB 165 woul d be held over, at the sponsor's request, in order to
prepare a proposed commttee substitute (CS) that addresses
forthcom ng anmendnents. He suggested that neanwhile M. Mlius
could seek clarification as to whether Indian Creek is included.

CO-CHAIR SCALZI invited testifiers to fax testinmony to his
of fice. He then asked whether anyone else wished to testify;
t here was no response.

Number 2593

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN asked what the nmakeup of the KRSMA board is
currently, as far as what groups are represented.

Number 2671

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER answered that there are 17 nmenbers,
representing the private sector; |andowners; all of the agencies
that have control or lawabiding authority in the area; the
borough; both <cities, Kenai and Soldotna; and both Cooper
Landi ng and Mbose Pass.

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN expressed concern that the bill would
exclude mneral exploration, except for oil and gas devel opnent,
on the last page. He asked whether it would exclude any beetl e-
killed tree renoval, for exanple, which wuld have been
possi bl e, under current operations, nore than 50 feet back.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER said no, it doesn't. He added:

In fact, your [co-chair] introduced a bill, before he
got off the Kenai Peninsula Borough, that delegates
authority if they go and mark from ... what's called
the "Kenai one-stop shop” in Soldotna, ... to go out

and mark trees in that 100-foot setback zone that can
be taken if they are beetle-killed or otherwi se rot or
are dead.

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN asked how that could be done before [HB
165] takes effect.

Nunber 2725
CO CHAIR SCALZI answered that anything in "the KRSMA area" is
still subject to [oversight] by the Al aska Departnment of Fish &
Ganmre and the DNR. The KRSMA board is actually a "qguiding body"
for lands that end up in this collection of properties. He
sai d:

So we still have to go through all the agencies. The

Kenai River Center that Representative Lancaster just
spoke to is the "one-stop shop"” where all the agencies
are involved, ... and if sonebody has a water issue, a
mning-rights issue, a tinber issue that they need -
if they want to put a dock on the river, if they want
to have a haul-out facility - they go to the Kenai
Ri ver Center. So, it's nmade it easier for the public,
that they don't have to go to three or four different
agencies to get a permt; they do it at one place.

The Kenai River Center also has ... excellent GS
[ Geographic Informati on Systens] mappi hg and photos of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- March 26, 2001



every parcel ... on the river. ... Once these plans
are put into the Kenai R ver Special Mnagenent
[Area], all they do is fall into an overview by the
(i ndisc.) body.

Nunber 2780

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN referred to AS 41.21.508(b) and said the
conmm ssioner nmay adjust the boundaries of the Kenai River
Speci al Managenent Area "by adding state-owned |and and water on
his own, right now " He asked why additional legislation is
needed in order to do that.

Number 2815

V5. DECERNES responded that a statute, which she believed to be
in Title 38, limts the DNR from adm nistratively adding nore
than 640 acres to the Division of Parks & Qutdoor Recreation.
Since this volune of l|land [under HB 165] exceeds 640 acres, it
requires | egislative approval.

M5. DEGERNES, in reply to a question by Co-Chair Scalzi, said
she believed he was correct in describing the function and the

advi sory capacity of the KRSMA board, "accommobdating all the
i ssues, whether they are federal [or] state issues, but
primarily to give the Departnent of Nat ur al Resour ces
reconmendations ... on our nmanagenent of the Kenai River Speci al

Managenent Area."

V. DEGERNES responded to Representative Geen's earlier
question regardi ng how resource devel opnent woul d be affected by
t he designati on:

W are limted by statute on what kind of things we

can do ... on these l|lands that becone part of the
state parks system W can ... conduct tinber harvest
and tinber renoval, but generally, ... it's to respond
to a public-safety problem either wldland fire
concerns ... of our neighbors or wldland fire

concerns for park visitors and recreation users, or
direct public-safety hazards. But tinber sales per se
would probably not be permtted ... under  our
authority for these park | ands.

But in the Cooper Landi ng/ Moose Pass area, ... there's
been sone resource devel opnent, resource extraction of
sone of the beetle-kill. But there's an awful |ot of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 26, 2001



trees that don't [generate] a lot of interest, either,
because of the decline in the quality of that tinber.

So, ... | would say, honestly, there will be a lot of
beetle-kill trees on these KRSVMA |ands that probably
won't be renoved - whether it's KRSMA or not - because
of the ... low economc value of that tinber right
NOW.

Nunber 2916

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN, noting the nunber of dead trees and the
| ack of access for the whole area, asked whether |eaving those
snags woul d create a public-safety hazard.

M5. DEGERNES answered that the U S. Forest Service has done
quite a bit of work in both the Cooper Landing and Mose Pass
comunities - beginning in the early '90s in Cooper Landing and
nore recently in Mose Pass - to identify some public-safety
issues and to develop areas on either side of the comrunities
where tinber has to be renoved for fire-protection buffers.
That [ wor k] really isn't affected by these KRSMA | and
designations. Nobody in the [comunities] has addressed this as
a problem she said; however, she thinks that if it's identified
that a big pocket of flammable trees "that happens to be KRSMA'
needs to be renoved in order to protect the comunities, "we
have the authority to work on doing that." She noted that for
other state park areas on the Kenai Peninsula, [the DNR] has
been actively working with the borough.

TAPE 01-22, SIDE B
Number 2995

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN expressed concern about further restriction
of areas. He asked whether the commttee had heard from guides
- and other wusers of the river areas - about what effect this
m ght have.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER answered that the guides, as well as
the fly fishers, are [represented] on the KRSMA board, which he
had neglected to nention earlier. They have been involved in
the entire process. In response to further questions, he said
there are 340 guides on the river now, and [their
representative] has one vote on the board. He noted that there
is aresolution fromthe board [in favor of HB 165].

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 26, 2001



CO CHAI R SCALZI suggested that perhaps after the proposed CS was
prepared, sonme of Representative Geen's questions could be
fleshed out a little nore before the next hearing.

Number 2913

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT comrented that he is sonmewhat famliar
with the Chugach [National] Forest around Crescent Lake. He
asked, with regard to these land selections, what the DNR s
position is regarding through-access for snow nachine use or
ot her uses of the [Chugach National Forest].

V5. DECGERNES answered that [the DNR] would have to go through a
managenent plan anendnment in order to designate how these |ands
woul d be used. In general, snow machi ne use has been permtted
in the KRSMA, "just by practice.”™ However, all-terrain vehicles
have not been permitted nor have "taken off ... as an activity
or use or demand." Ms. Degernes said she anticipates that the
managenent plan would all ow snow nmachi ne use on Upper Trail Lake
and Lower Trail Lake to continue as it has in the past. Mst of
the other areas are fairly heavily tinbered, she noted, and
there hasn't been any real interest on the part of the snow
machi ne community to use sone of those stream corridors or other
| ands, because there are easier places to go.

Nunmber 2838

CO CHAI R SCALZI asked whether there were further questions. He
then indicated HB 165 would be held for further consideration
and a future proposed CS. [HB 165 was held over.]

HB 93-KENAI DI P NET FI SHERY PERM T FEE

CO- CHAIR SCALZI announced the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 93, "An Act establishing the permt fee for the
personal use dip net fisheries for the Kenai R ver and the
Kasilof River; and providing for an effective date.” [ Before
the conmttee was CSHB 93(FSH). ]

REPRESENTATI VE FATE nade a notion to adopt [a proposed conmttee
substitute (CS), version 22-LS0431\C, Uternohle, 2/27/01, as a
work draft]. There being no objection, Version C was before the
committee.

Nunber 2785

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE KEN LANCASTER, Al aska State Legi sl ature,
testifying as sponsor of the bill, told the House Resources
Standing Conmttee that he introduced HB 93 to establish a dip
net fee at the nmouth of the Kasilof and the Kenai River,
primarily in response to inpacts from trespassing and
degradation of private property in those areas during a tine
when he served as mayor of Sol dotna. He stated that the
trespass on private property was particularly bad on the south
side of the river. Representative Lancaster said he hoped this
bill would provide sonme noney back to the departnent to provide
access on the south side of both those rivers, as well as to
install dunpsters and tenporary Port-A-Potties. He reiterated a
corment nmade by Kevin Brooks at a prior conmittee neeting,
stating that "as long as this was called a fee, it would go back
to the departnent; they'd be able to wuse it for sanitary
facilities at those [areas], wthout any dedication or any of
that type of thing." Representative Lancaster made note that
the state nmental health trust lands have had to be barricaded
because of all the trespass problens in that area.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER rem nded the conmttee that the City of
Kenai has a request in the capital budget for $900,000 to deal
with the problem at the nouth of the Kenai River. He said they
have already spent $200,000 to provide parking, hire an
attendant during "this 21-day fishery," and collect fees to help
deal with sone of the problens in the area.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER said this has been a growi ng problem
that needs to be addressed. He stated it was his hope that
[ADF&G would be able to track the nunbers of fish that are
actually taken out of the area. Representative Lancaster told
the commttee that Co-Chair Scalzi had nentioned the fact that
people are not currently [required] to show residency. He
stressed the inportance of knowing whether a person is a
resident, because "it is a resource dip net fishery for users in
the state of Al aska."

Nunmber 2668

COCHAIR SCALZI referred to his anmendnent [later adopted as
Amendment 1], which read [original punctuation provided]:

Add to (25) - line 5

A sport fishing license is not required to purchase
the dip net permt. Proof of Alaska residency is
required.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 26, 2001



He added that it was very sinply stated, but mght address sone
of the concerns expressed in previous testinony.

Number 2652

REPRESENTATI VE FATE nentioned the fact that the fee was created
as a "special fee" as opposed to a "license." He stated that
the fish and game fund is typically used specifically for
enhancenment of the fishery, and asked Representative Lancaster
if "it would fall under that" or if it would be contested, were
it used for purposes other than that in the future.

Number 2629

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER replied that he would "hate to hang
nyself out here too far,"” but reiterated that Kevin Brooks had
said that, in statute, "when it's a fee-based, it goes back to
the departnent and then is allowed to be used for access and
sanitary facilities at the particular fisheries it's for." He

added, "That's what |'m basing nmy conment on."

REPRESENTATI VE FATE stated he had no problem with that, but
mai ntai ned that "sonewhere down the road that could be
contested."” He said:

There are certain ways that these funds are handl ed
and what constitutes a replenishnment, or the incone,
or the cash flow into those funds. And it just does
rai se a question that nay sonewhere in the future cone
back to haunt wus, wunless we have ... sone kind of
statutory proof that, in fact, that won't happen in
the future

Nunber 2571
GORDON W LLI AMS, Legi sl ative Li al son, Ofice of t he

Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Fish & Ganme (ADF&S, confirnmed that
Kevin Brooks did have a discussion wth Representative

Lancaster. He stated that it's unclear to ADF&G the way the
bill is drafted now, whether or not these would be fish and gane
funds; that's reflected in ADF&G s fiscal note. Fiscal note

nunber two doesn't designate these as fish and ganme funds.
QO her dip net fees - for exanple, Chitina fees - do go into the
fish and gane fund, he noted. [M. WIIlians paused to | ook at
t he proposed CS. ]

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- March 26, 2001



Nunber 2546

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER cl arified that the | anguage of the bill
had been anended to "satisfy Kevin Brooks' concern.” He
explained that Chitina was the exanple that M. Brooks had
spoken to, which was why the dip net fee was changed to $10 to
i ncl ude both rivers.

MR. WLLIAMS stated he would have to talk to M. Brooks. He
said [the CS before the conmttee, Version C] was different from
the CS that was on the table at the last [neeting] when a
designated receipt category was being set up just for these
funds, and it had been unclear at that point whether they would
be fish and gane funds. He added that if this were to be
handled the way Chitina was, it wuld be fish and game funds
and then there would be restrictions regarding how those funds
wer e used.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER interjected, "That's what we've nodel ed
this after, so hopefully we're correct. W're saying the sane
thing, I think."

MR. WLLIAVS concluded by saying he believes they can be used
for things |like sonme of those services. They are used in other
fisheries, so that is an all owable use of fish and gane funds.

Number 2489

REPRESENTATI VE FATE comented that he thought it was entirely
appropriate to use the fees in the manner in which they were
being designated, although this bill would inpact the ability
for [ADF&G to use those funds to do sone of the things that it
woul d |ike.

MR WLLIAMS answered that if the nobney in question cane into
the fish and gane fund, then it would be up to the discretion of
the departnment how it was spent. He said, "There's nothing here
that says it's a one-to-one back in any way to this fishery, so
it would be a matter of priorities within the departnent, as to
where funds were used."

Number 2428
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA nentioned the statutory |anguage of the
Chitina dip net fishing permt and said she would be concerned

that the bill actually may not have put a "border around the
fee" so that [ADF&G could appropriate it back. She noted that

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- March 26, 2001



because the end of that section says, "the legislature my

appropriate the receipts in the sale of the permt.” She
comment ed, "Maybe we've done it, but 1'd just like to be sure
about that 'back.'" She pointed out that Chitina didn't appear

to require residency and asked if there were other fisheries
that [required residency].

Nunmber 2383

MR. WLLIAMS replied that the Chitina fishery is a subsistence
fishery now, so it has the restriction of [requiring proof of]
resi dency. He nentioned the necessity of referring to Director
Hepl er about whether or not that needs to be spelled out.

Nunber 2362

KELLY HEPLER, Director, Division of Sport Fish, Departnent of
Fish & Gane (ADF&G, explained that the statew de requirenent
has a current regulation, "under 77," requiring all those who
participate in a personal use fishery to be residents of Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA clarified that the Chitina statute had
been superceded regarding "that fishing permt."

Number 2335

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN noted that the sponsor statenent read that
approximately 10, 000-15,000 permts were issued annually,
generating up to $150,000, while the fiscal note lists a tota
of $65,000. He asked if the significant difference would "cause
any grievous problens to what you're anticipating doing with the
noney. "

Nunmber 2306

REPRESENTATI VE =~ LANCASTER  answer ed t hat "we" have sone
differences of opinion on the fiscal note, which need to be
| ooked at. He stated his belief that the fiscal note had not
been updated since the last hearing, at which time the anount
was $10 for each river, whereas now it is $10 for both rivers.
Representati ve Lancaster explained, "They use different nunbers,
assum ng people wouldn't want to pay to go dip net fishing, and
that is the nunber we got fromthe departnent - the 15,000 - for
the permts for last year." He indicated only 12,500 [permts]
were used out of the 15,000 [issued].

Number 2269

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -23- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked Representative Lancaster who the
enf orcenment people are and how the funds get to them

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER replied with the foll ow ng:

| believe Representative Scalzi and nyself have both
had discussions with the departnent down there, and
|"m sure these two gentlenmen would just love to talk
about it. But, we couldn't direct it, | don't
believe, to enforcenment; we could direct it somewhat,
by going back to the departnent for the sanitation and

access facilities, which | talked to. But we have
talked to M. Fox down there, and there's a custodial -
type person that they can hire for ... up to 30 days,
| believe, to help nonitor this fishery. They

couldn't wite tickets, but they could help enforce
how many fish were taken [and] whether people were
[ degrading] the property, accessing it legally, and
that type of thing. So I don't think we could direct
it to enforcenent.

Nunber 2201

REPRESENTATI VE McGU RE noted that it appeared that Kenai was
envisioning that the $150,000 generated would go exclusively to
projects such as the dock area, new launch ranps, and a new dock
access road. She stated that the City of Kenai had passed a
resolution [in commttee packets] with the intent of executing
those projects and expected to recoup the cost in the next five
years. Conversely, she noted that [ADF&G wants the fee [to
cover the cost of] tenporary enforcenent officers and the cost
of cleanup. She asked for clarification.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER responded that the Cty of Kenai has
spent approxi mately $200,000 on a paved parking area, barricades
and parking attendants. He said they have raised approximtely
$15,000 for the last two years by charging $5 "api ece" to park
He clarified that regarding the projects that Representative
McGQuire nmentioned, [the Cty of Kenai] has requested $900, 000
fromthe State of Alaska, which "is in our capital budget up on

the fifth floor.™ He added, "So they aren't intending to get
any noney, | don't believe, fromthis."
Nunber 2112

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE MGU RE paraphrased a portion of the Cty of
Kenai's resolution, which read as follows [original punctuation
provi ded] :

WHEREAS, there is an estimated 15,000 dip net permts
i ssued each year; and therefore, a $10 permt fee
woul d i ncrease State revenue by approximtely $150, 000
per year; and,

WHEREAS, it would take the State only six years of
$150, 000/ year pernt revenues to recoup the $900, 000
capital costs that are needed for the dip net fishery
project |isted above.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER replied that he could not respond to
that, but added, "They aren't going to get the noney."

REPRESENTATI VE McGUI RE stated that her point was that [the Cty
of Kenai] thought it was [going to get the noney]. She said
[Kenai] was wusing the permt revenues to justify its grants.
She asked Representative Lancaster to confirm that a person is
required to have a sport fishing license in order to get a dip
net permt.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER replied, "You are today."

REPRESENTATI VE MGUJ RE resuned, asking, "If the goal is to
target those abusers - the nonresidents and the folks who are
taking nore than 25 fish - are we penalizing the |aw abiding
residents of Alaska to build the new dock?" She nentioned her

concern as a sport fisher of having to pay a $5 parking fee and
then another $10 fee in addition to cost of her sport |icense.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER responded that [Co-Chair Scal zi] has an
anendnent proposed that would rescind the requirenent for a
sport fishing license. He stated that it was not his intention
to keep people off of the property in Kenai. He said, "They can
either pay or not pay, and go fish in Kenai, or they can go to
the south side of the river, or they can fish from the boat and
not have to pay extra fees by local nunicipalities, or whatever.
So it would only have the one fee."

REPRESENTATI VE McGUI RE stated that she thought the anmendnent was
fine, but said it would be hard to find many people who want to
dip net fish who don't already have a sport fishing |icense.

Number 1978

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -25- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked if the [Kenai Peninsula] Borough had
explored any other nethod by which noney could be raised, other
than from the $10 dip net fee. He stated his concern over
whether the fees should go into the general fund, especially
since that is where the Chitina fees go. He said that [ADF&JG
has sonme fees for the dip net fishery going into [the general
fund], while others aren't. Representative Fate stated that he
still worries about whether it's going to be contested, where
t hat noney should go, and what's going to happen to this |aw

Nunber 1925

CO CHAI R SCALZI pointed out that he had been the president and a
menber of the assenbly for the Kenai Peninsula Borough, and that
Representative Lancaster had been the nmayor of Soldotna; at the
time, they could not inplenent a fee to charge adm ssion

anywhere other than on borough | ands. He stated nost of the
fees at Chitina go to the private |andowners. He said the
[ Kenai Peninsul a] Borough has no capabilities of offering any
type of fee that would pay for "those services." He suggested

Representative Lancaster could speak to the nmunicipalities of
Sol dot na and Kenai .

Nunmber 1883

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER stated that the primary issue he
personally envisioned dealing with was the degradation of
private property rights. He also said the biggest issue has
been where the $10 goes. He added he had not devel oped anot her
way to rai se the noney.

Nunmber 1842

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN asked: If a person "puts in" upstream
cones down in a boat, and dip nets from the boat, would that
person also have to pay the $10, even though he/she would not
step on | and and degrade the private property?

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER answer ed yes.

Number 1813

CO CHAI R SCALZI stated that his concern in supporting [the bill]
was that the accountability to the resource was not being

readily established by offering up a free permt. He said
vendors don't earn any noney out of having this booklet;

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- March 26, 2001



consequently, they |eave the booklet out, and people can get a
permt w thout showing ID to prove they're residents of Al aska.
Co-Chair Scal zi pointed out that even though people may put a

boat in the river, they are still using the fishery and gaining
from the benefit of having a healthy run of sal non. He said
Representative Lancaster's concern was for the habitat. He
concluded, "I believe that we still have to nmanage our fisheries
with accountability at sonme tinme, and | think $10 is pretty
cheap.”

Nunber 1740

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT asked if the only place to get a dip net
permt is at ADF&G

CO- CHAIR SCALZI responded no, the vendors who sell fishing
| i censes al so provide dip net permts.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT admitted it had been a couple of years
since he [bought a dip net permt], and he got it from ADF&G
which is how he said it should be.

Nunmber 1698

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER said there is a handful of people on
boats who are "not hurting anybody," whereas the people on the
beaches are tearing themup, particularly on the south side. He
specified that the south side of the Kasilof is owned by a
Native corporation, and the use of four-wheel-drive vehicles
there is degrading the |[and. Representative Lancaster
summari zed that the majority of dip net fishing done in the area
is done fromthe beach.

Nunmber 1653

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked if the vendors are willing to sel
the dip net licenses, which cost only $10, when there is no
great gain to be had by themin doing so.

Nunber 1637

MR. HEPLER outlined how the [dip net] permt sales operate:
[ ADF&G pays the vendor $1 for each license that it issues and 5

percent of the total take.

Nunmber 1599

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT asked if those purchasing dip net
permts were being asked to show identification.

Nunber 1570

MR. HEPLER described the extra steps [the representatives of
ADF&G take when handing out the [dip net] permts to the

vendors each year: they provide a packet [of information] wth
the permts; they speak personally with the vendors; and they
advertise through radio and television. He noted that ADF&G

used to issue the permts from its office, which was an
i ncredi ble headache for the nenbers of the public, because we
weren't set up to deal with thousands of people.™ M. Hepler
said that, to sone degree, trust and honesty cone into play;
w t hout checking every transaction, ADF&G mnust trust that a
person's residency wll be checked. M. Hepler said for the
nost part, the vendors work very closely with ADF&G He noted
one exception |last year, when Fred Meyer placed the permts out
where anyone could pick one wup; however, that 1issue was
resol ved.

Number 1495

REPRESENTATI VE McGUI RE asked if there was sone nanner by which
[the legislature] could clarify what it would hope m ght happen
to the funds, even though it could not designate the funds. She
stated her assunption there was nothing inplied in the bill,
should it pass, that would allow ADF&G to raise the fee beyond
$10 without the express pernission of the |egislature.

Nunber 1452

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER expl ained the reason the |anguage of
the bill was changed to the CS before the conmmttee today was so
the noney could go to ADF&G which could choose to do what it
wished with it. "And we had the intent |anguage in there before
and that's what we took out to satisfy the departnent so they
could use it," he added. He referred Representative MQiire's

guestion regarding raising the fee to M. Hepler.

Nunber 1432

MR. HEPLER stated that the |anguage "$10" would be in statute;
therefore, ADF&G would not have the authority to raise that on

its own. He added that he would not want to have that
authority.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- March 26, 2001



Nunber 1413

DALE BONDURANT, testifying via teleconference, stated that if
the fees the bill would inpose were an attenpt to restrict
public access to a personal use dip net fishery, he would oppose
HB 93. He told the committee he supported nonies needed to
enforce the protection of the habitat, resources, private |ands,
and bag limts. M . Bondurant pointed out that personal users
"are supporting the managenent of these resources to at |east
$13.6 nmillion in federal excise taxes, $3 mllion in resident
fees, and over $7 mllion in nonresident |icense incones." He
stated his belief that the fact that personal use dip net
fisheries were closed to residents was a direct violation of the
U.S. Constitution. M. Bondurant stated that nonresidents have
the right to the same privileges and imunities as residents of
ot her states. He nentioned that the Carlson decision cost the
state approximately $30 mllion, and that national organizations
are preparing to sue the state on this issue, which he said
could cost the state $20 mllion a year. He encouraged the
| egislators to examne the issue of denying nonresidents,
because he said it is unconstitutional.

Nunber 1261

CO CHAI R SCALZI acknow edged that M. Bondurant made a very good
poi nt upon a subject that had not been addressed. He stated
that the committee was famliar with the Carlson case and that
Representative Stevens was working on a bill that would,
hopefully, "renmedy that in the future.”

Nunber 1245

HERVMAN FANDEL, testifying via teleconference, prefaced his
testinony by stating that Soldotna is not in the dip net area.
He asked the conmttee if the anendnent before them resulted as
a response to the opposition to HB 93.

CO CHAI R SCALZI answered yes, that as a result of discussion in
the House Special Committee on Fisheries, the House Resources
Standing Conmmttee, and on public radio, the anmendnent was
conceived to address the concerns heard by hinself, Senator
Torgerson, and Representative Lancaster. Specifically, the
amendnent woul d nmake it possible for those who want only to dip
net not to have to buy a fishing license in addition to the dip
net permt.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -29- March 26, 2001



MR. FANDEL continued his testinony. He stated his strong
opposition to HB 93 for the follow ng reasons: The bill wll
force Alaskan residents to pay additional noney to dip net
salnon fromthe Kenai and Kasilof Rivers for their personal use;
sport fishermen wll be forced to pay nore than comrerci al
fishermen, with no conparison of the anpbunt of fish taken; the
bill wll lose noney for the State of Alaska in the long run and
will not raise enough noney for the policing of it; and Al askans
who cannot afford the permt will be [imted.

MR. FANDEL said the banks under consideration are a wet area
with very little habitat that get wet periodically from the
tides comng in and out; the muddy footprints from foot traffic

will just disappear with the next tide. He told the conmttee
menbers, if there is a "bank" or trespass problem they shoul d
consider allowing dip netting only from boats. M. Fandel

stated that HB 93 is a product of commercial fishing and its
supporters who penalize only the sport fishernen and Al askans
who want to catch "their" fish without having to buy themw th a
permt. He concluded by agreeing with M. Bondurant's statenent
regarding the unconstitutional act of prohibiting nonresidents
[from dip netting] and the cost to the state for taking such an
action.

Number 0873

| RENE FANDEL, testifying via teleconference, asked if the $10
fee woul d cover the whole famly.

CO CHAI R SCALZI answered yes.

M5. FANDEL stated that dip netting has been a way of life for
her famly for over 30 years and is a good way for nany Al askans

to put food on the table. She expressed concern that [HB 93]
was just the first step toward nore regulations and nore fees
"down the road." Ms. Fandel told the commttee that HB 93

shoul d not be passed.
Number 0795

PAUL SHADURA, Kenai Peninsula Fishernen's Association (KPFA),
testifying via teleconference, stated that he comes from "a
hundr ed-year resident of the Kenai Peninsula”™ and catches and
uses salnon in every possible way. He said, "You m ght say that
I"'m a full, hundred-percent subsistence user." M. Shadura
asked the commttee for its support of the $10 managenent fee
for the Kenai and Kasilof dip net fisheries. He stated that

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 30- March 26, 2001



serious social and environnental problenms have occurred from
"the disorderly prosecution of this personal use fishery."

MR. SHADURA continued to read his testinony as foll ows:

Fish and WIdlife Protection stated at a recent
Kenai / Sol dot na Fish and Gane advisory neeting, that at
any tinme they arrive on scene, at either personal use
fishery, it is very easy to wite violations. The
Cty of Kenai nust hire an officer just for the sunmer
nonths to manage the social problem at the Kenai dock

boat | aunch. The city has requested substantial
anounts to cover the cost of nanaging the |ogistical
ni ght mar e.

MR. SHADURA nentioned the damage to the south shore riparian

habitat, on both the Kenai and Kasilof Rivers. He said
destruction to the primary grasslands and sand dunes stil
continue due to the lack of enforcenent. The $10 sport dipnet

| icense, established in a receipt-supported services fund, would
allow different managing entities a nmechanism to request funds.
Monitoring of the fishery could be acconplished by the ADF&G
tenmporary technicians, at an estimated cost of $5,000-6,000 a
per son. These nonitors could enunerate the catch, verify
permts and identification, and issue conpliance forns to those
who may not understand the rules. He stated his belief that a
physical presence wll alleviate nmany of the enforcenent
probl ens that are apparent at present.

MR. SHADURA voiced his concern that the fifteen percent vendor
fee in the fiscal note is a little high. He suggested a "5
percent fee on a $10 fee" would be nore realistic to the
vendors. He pointed out that sonme [personal use] fishers in his
comunity don't sport fish and don't feel that they should be

forced to pay for other users' activities. He closed with the
fol | ow ng:

In conclusion, this is a good bill that attenpts to

deal with a real problem Pl ease support our

protection officers, our departnment of fish and gane,

and our precious critical habitat estuaries for the

Kenai and Kasilof Rivers. Thank you for the tine.
Number 0559

BOB MERCHANT, United Cook Inlet Drift Association (UC DA,
testified via tel econference on behalf of UCIDA in support of HB

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -31- March 26, 2001



93. He explained that UCIDA's original concern was to put to
rest the "numerous runors and evidence of abuses” within this
fishery. He stated that UCI DA has been told that the nom nal
fee wll support the nonitoring of this fishery, as well as deal
wi th human issues caused by so many people congregating in such
a small area - things such as access, trespassing, and disposal
of human waste and trash.

MR. MERCHANT said UCIDA also believes that, should a resident
choose only to dip net, then that person should not have to
possess a sport fishing |icense; therefore, UCI DA supports the
anmendnent to acconplish that.

Number 0480

ROD ARNO testified via teleconference in opposition to HB 93.
He mentioned his present and past participation in ADF&G s
capital budget process; he indicated "under that" there are two
agencies through which to address the issues of access and
facilities: [Dvision of Sport Fish] and [D vision of Habitat].
M. Arno stated that HB 93 sets a bad precedent by giving noney
to correct a problem in one district when there are "nunerous
stream crossings” that need facilities in other districts. He
menti oned previous testinmony of M. Bondurant regarding a "pool"
of $26 mllion that's available for these projects. He said,
"But if we have to go through legislation, as this bill does, as
well as go through the capital budget process, that wll nake
the |l egislative period go that much | onger."

Number 0310

BYRON HALEY, President, Chitina D pnetters Association (CDA),
testified via teleconference on behalf of CDA in opposition to
HB 93. A 50-year resident of Fairbanks, he stated that personal
use fishernmen are required to have a sport fishing |license,
"which is all that is needed to harvest this resource.” M.
Hal ey continued, as follows:

[ Regarding] the fee that the Chitina dipnetters pay
for access across Native lands to get to the Copper
River in ... sone places, the Chitina Dipnetters
Associ ation requested the legislature to put a $10 fee
on dipnetting at Chitina, to be used for [an] access
fee, or Native corporation land to the Copper River,
at Chitina, between the bridge and Haley Creek, and
sone pl aces.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -32- March 26, 2001



The last year we supported it to be raised to $25
after a negotiation with the Native corporation [that]
wanted nore noney to trespass on [its] |and. Bef or e
there was a fee for dipnetting at Chitina, we had to
go to the legislature and the governor for trespass
noney, and it was harder every year to get what we
needed. | do not recall for sure when we asked for
the $10 fee, but | think it was after we had gotten
noney fromthe state for three years.

There is no access problem at Kenai or Kasilof River,
and no fee is needed for the fisheries, as they are
regul ated by [ADF&G Division of Sport Fish] and sports
fishing license. [That's all the] fee that is needed
to dip for the salnon at these rivers, or any other
river, wthout a trespass problem for dipnetting
(indisc.) for sal non. If there was no access problem
at Chitina, there would be no permt for fee charged
(indisc.). The Chitina Dipnetters Association would
not have asked ... for a fee for [the] salnon [dip
net] fishery. We supported a fee at Chitina because
the dipnetters who use the resources wanted to pay
their owmn way and not have the rest of the people of
the state, [who are] not using the fishery, to have to
pay for access of this dip net fishery for sal non.

W do not support the anendnent to delete sport
fishing |icenses. Thank you.

Nunmber 0069

CERENE PAUL, Menber, Chitina Dipnetters Association (CDA),
testified via teleconference in opposition to HB 93. He stated

that the bill is strictly an additional fee. He said, "W keep
getting nore and nore of themand wind up with Iess and | ess for
our noney." M. Paul conjectured that residents down in [the
Kenai] area mght not want to fish there at all, but instead

would go to Chitina. He explained that the fee that [the CDA]
asked for was set up strictly for sanitation and access across
Native | and.

TAPE 01-23, SIDE A
Number 0001

MR. PAUL concl uded by restating his opposition.

Number 0030

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 33- March 26, 2001



DICK BISHOP testified via teleconference on his own behalf in
opposition to HB 93. M. Bishop told the comrttee he
questioned the purpose of the bill when it was submtted, and
said the anmendnent offered today increases his uncertainty of
its purpose since elimnating the requirenent for the sport
fishing license would reduce the revenue from this fishery. He
pointed out that this <contradicts the sponsor's origina
intention of generating nore funds to address various concerns.
Subsequently, that contradiction suggests that HB 93 isn't about
funding at all.

MR. BISHOP stated that whatever the rationale, he opposes an
additional fee on the fishery, because it unnecessarily places a
burden on individuals and famly fishers who are sinply trying
to gather food for the table. He said on the Kenai and Kasil of
Rivers it is called "personal use fishing," whereas in other
parts of the state it is called "subsistence,” as it is now at
Chi ti na. M. Bishop noted that a dip net fishery is usually a
relatively econom cal way to gather high-quality, wild food. He
said, "Additional fees tend to work against those who could
benefit nobst by an economcal fishery.” He stated that when
noney is needed, the [ADF&G Division of Sport Fish] has a
mechani sm for applying state and federal aid funds to provide
access for fishers.

Number 0201

DI CK BURLEY testified on his own behalf via teleconference in
opposition to HB 93. He stated that he had heard it said that

people who dipnet wll not have to buy a fishing Ilicense;
therefore, it wll not be a burden for them because the fee is
$10, as opposed to a $15 resident fishing |icense. M. Burley
pointed out that, in fact, nost people who dipnet wll also

sport fish; therefore, he said he did not know how "you can
cover up the fact that they won't have to buy a sport fishing
| i cense. ™ He agreed wth previous testinony regarding the
habitat problem existing "down at the nouth on the dunes"” and
the coorment that the incomng tides flush that area twi ce a day.
He suggested that if [the $10] is a fee that is being raised for
[restoration of] habitat, [the legislature] should put a fee on
the comercially caught salnmon and use that fee for habitat
enhancenent. M. Burley said, "You can't overlook the fact that

habitat is inportant, if you're going to nmaintain a viable,
comercial fishery; but, for a personal use fishery such as
this, | don't think Al askans should be required to pay an

addi tional fee, over and above their sport fishing |icense."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 34- March 26, 2001



Number 0400

CARL ROSIER, testifying on behalf of the Al aska Qutdoor Counci
(ACC), told the <conmttee the AOC conpleted its annua
nmenbership neeting yesterday, and the 21 "clubs" present,
including the Kenai Peni nsula  chapter of Saf ari Cl ub
I nternational, voted unaninously to oppose HB 93.

MR. ROSIER stated that the personal use fisheries are conducted

on a conmon property resource, and regulations require that, in
order to participate, the fisherman nust be a resident who has
obtained a $15 sport fishing |icense. He told the committee

that the amendnent before them today confused him he stated
that he assuned [the commttee] was, in fact, dropping the sport
fishing license requirement for a person who would only be
di pnetti ng. He added that it seened to him that it was not
clear whether the requirenents would call for a single permt
per famly; he encouraged the comrittee to | ook at that.

MR. ROSIER said that, assuming the state would step in on what
he sees as a local issue, it is not clear how the noney would be
used or distributed back to the governnment entities "to carry
out a directed program” He stated his belief that earmarking
of state funds is prohibited.

MR. ROSIER pointed out that the resources on [the Kenai and
Kasi|l of Rivers] are not threatened; the Board of Fisheries has
found the fish stocks to be quite sustainable. He said, "Wth
all due respect to the sponsor, we believe that this entire
issue is another of the fanmous Cook Inlet battles over access
and sharing of the salnon resource.” He stated that some strong
accusati ons have been made about the habitat degradati on done by
the dip net participants, and reiterated that ADF& had not
found significant degradation about which to be concerned. \V/ g
Rosi er concl uded by sayi ng:

| ndeed, when one considers the commercial activity
that takes place on the beaches, in both directions
from the river nmouth, and use of the lower river by
the driftnet fleet and their entry and departure at
"full bore," we may have a |arger problem than [that
which is] presented by the dip net fishery.

Nunmber 0640

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 35- March 26, 2001



MR. HEPLER cane forward again to give his prepared testinony.
He stated that [ADF&G recognizes the proposed fee increase as a

public policy call, which is well wthin the realm of the
| egi sl ature. M. Hepler said the [Knowes Admnistration]
strongly supports the opportunity for Alaskan famlies [to
participate in a personal use fishery]. He stated that he
agreed with the comments that M. Rosier just nmade, that this
fishery is clearly sustainable. The board certainly has nade

t hat possi bl e.

MR. HEPLER enphasi zed that he wanted to make it explicitly clear
that there are no habitat concerns down on "this" part of the
river. In response to one habitat concern that the Board [ of
Fisheries] did have "two seasons ago," he said they closed a
section of river on the north side of Kenai R ver.

MR. HEPLER stated that accountability is one issue on which
reasonabl e peopl e disagree. He said he believes there is very
good accountability in this fishery, for the nunbers of fish
being taken; he bases that belief on the fact that he hel ped
design this permt system and, noreover, because "we get very
good conpliance with people turning our permts back in." He
added that [the departnent] follows up two or three tinmes by
phone if people haven't turned their permts back in.

MR. HEPLER told the commttee that enforcenent is a general
i ssue. He said he would certainly like to see nore enforcenent
inthis fishery, as well as in any other fishery in the state.

MR, HEPLER di scussed the topic of sanitation. He said a couple
of years ago, [ADF&G was putting noney into this fishery. He
mentioned internal budget cuts [caused by federal aid cuts],
which resulted in the restriction of the nunber of funds that
were put in this fishery. M. Hepler said that is a concern.
He stated his longstanding hope that [ADF&G would work in
closer partnership with the Cty of Kenai to ensure that when
people do access the fishery, at least from the north side,
there would be an adequate fee raised that would pay for the
attendant, trash pickup, and Port-A-Potties.

Number 0849

CO CHAIR SCALZI asked M. Hepler to clarify what he based his
statenent on concerning accountability in the fishery.

MR. HEPLER answered that [ADF&G has its area managenent staff
that checks people's eligibility twice a week; last year, five

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 36- March 26, 2001



violations were issued, but that was because people "are not

recording. " He said the departnment doesn't check every
individual's identification because it 1is not conducting a
census; however, it 1is "confortable" wth how it wuses the

information gathered in regard to sustainable fisheries and the
[ Board of Fisheries].

Number 0922

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked M. Hepler to comment on the
guestion of constitutionality. He also inquired if the one-
permt-per-famly rule would remain unchanged with [Version (.

MR. HEPLER responded that Representative Stevens was correct
regarding the one-permt-per-famly rule. Concerning the
constitutionality of the bill, he stated that he would feel nore
confortable if the attorney general were given the chance to
comment on that. He added that, «currently, "it's under
regul ation” and the Board of Fisheries has not been chall enged
in that regard.

Nunber 1008

CO CHAIR SCALZI commented that the difference between the
Carl son case and the dip net fishery discussed in the bill is
that the fornmer deals with comerce, while the latter, he
surm sed, is a state properties issue; t her ef ore, t he

| egi sl ature can inpose a higher fee for nonresidents.
Number 1085

REPRESENTATI VE McGUI RE nmade a notion to adopt Amendnent 1 [text
provi ded previously] for purposes of discussion.

Nunmber 1093

CO CHAIR SCALZI restated that the issue heard during testinony
t hat people who paid for a sport fishing license did not want to
pay an additional fee for a dip net permt. He pointed out that
people gladly pay an additional fee for a salnon stanp because
the noney pays for "habitat or services regarding king sal non.”
He said the dip net fishery was relatively new and there were

both habitat and nonitoring concerns to address. He recapped
that M. Hepler had said he thinks the fishery 1is being
adequatel y rei nforced, whi | e ot hers t hi nk i ncreased

accountability is necessary.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -37- March 26, 2001



CO- CHAIR SCALZI stated that his rationale in creating Amendnent
1 was to change the bill so that those who are dipnetting to put
food on the table - but not sport fishing - will only pay for a
di pnetting permt and not be charged for a sport fishing
| i cense. In response to a question by Representative Fate, Co-
Chair Scalzi said that the revenue to the state would decrease
by not requiring people to purchase a sport fishing |icense when
all they wanted was a dip net permt.

CO CHAIR SCALZI nmentioned that Representative MQ@ire's own
proposed anendnment would nmean an even (greater decrease in
revenue to the state, and said it is up to the legislature to
draw the line when deciding how nmuch revenue will be affected
because of |egislation passed. That anmendnent, |ater |abeled
Amendnent 2, after it was anended, read:

ADD:

Li ne 5,

(25)A sport fish license is not required to
purchase the dip net permt, but if applicant shows proof
of a resident sport fish |icense, the fee is waived.

Number 1249

REPRESENTATI VE FATE said he is still worried about [how fees
will be applied] to the fish and gane fund. He stated that
there is statutory |anguage regarding "where |license fees go in
that fund" and how that fund is to be used. Representative Fate
poi nted out that by dropping the [requirenment for] the license,
t hereby decreasing noney that would have gone into the state
fund, and by collecting a fee for dip net permts, which may not
go into the fund, a "double hit" is taken on the fund. He said
he has received no assurance from ADF&G that the noney from the
dip net permts will, in fact, go into the fish and gane fund
and how, if it does, it will be spent.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE explained that parts of the funds are
federal funds: the Pitman-Robertson funds and the "Rolfe (ph)
and Dingle" funds. He said this is a conplex matter. He stated
that he understands that Kenai needs noney to do sone cl eanup,
anong other things; however, he wants to be sure of the
statutory |law before he would pass the bill. In response to a
comment by Co-Chair Scal zi, Representative Fate said [Amendnment
1] is directly associated with what [npbney] does or does not go
in the fund.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 38- March 26, 2001



Nunber 1403

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN asked Co-Chair Scalzi how he planned to
address both anendnents, which he said were very simlar in
cont ent.

CO- CHAIR SCALZI responded that he would take up his own
anendnent first, then Representative MGQuire's, although he
admtted that would be "a little conflicting"; the commttee
would have to nodify Representative MQuire's anmendnent and
rescind his amendnent. He told the commttee he did not know of
a nmechanism to take both anendnents up at the sane tinme for
di scussi on.

Nunber 1467

REPRESENTATI VE MGU RE suggested the comrttee "take up the
concept” in Co-Scalzi's anmendnent, then delete any redundant
| anguage in her amendnent; hence it would read as foll ows:

ADD:

Li ne 5,
(25), but if applicant shows proof of a
resident sport fishing license, the fee is waived.

Number 1500

CO CHAIR SCALZI expressed his appreciation for Representative
McGQuire's suggestion, but stated that he did not know what the
fiscal [inmpact] would be for both anmendnents. He said he knew
his anmendnent "is already detracting quite a bit" from the
funds, and adopting [Representative MQ@ire's] amendnent would
further |lower the anpbunt of noney that the state would be able
to collect. He reiterated that it would be up to the commttee
to decide which anmendnment would be best, even though their
decision could be changed when it reached the floor; the
decision would be an inportant one because the committee wll
probably have heard nore testinony than anyone else [on the
House fl oor].

Nunber 1557
REPRESENTATI VE McGUI RE stated that Alaska is a unique state;
Al askans have the luxury of acquiring fishing licenses and dip

net permts and fishing to feed their famlies. She said she
| i ked Co-Chair Scalzi's anendnent, because it offers an option

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 39- March 26, 2001



for those famlies who want to dip net only; however, it does
not address the issue of those who have bought a fishing |license
[and don't want to pay an additional fee for a dip net permt].
She asked where the limt would be on placing user fees, listing
several different areas for which a fee could be charged.
Representative McCGuire stated for the record that she also has a
concern for the habitat and has great respect for [Co-Chair
Scal zi] and Representative Lancaster; she is concerned about
"the principle and the precedent we m ght be setting.”

Number 1671

CO CHAIR SCALZI responded that he appreciated that and said,
"Philosophically, | think that's what we need to get out here.”
He noted that the nenbers of the fishery caucus had had a good
di scussion regarding the receipts collected for test fishing in
the commercial industry. He nentioned evidence that had been
produced, indicating that a high anount of the resource being
used to run ADF&G could, arguably, conme out of general funds

Co-Chair Scal zi stated that the comercial fishernen are saying,
"You're taking quite a chunk of this resource that we should be
catching.” He pointed out that the counter-argunent to that is
that the resource belongs to all [Al askans]. He continued:

Wen we're taking it out of the resource in |arge
chunks, the comrercial fishing is the one that feels
it directly out of their pocket. And the sport
fi sher man/ per sonal use- subsi stence person is not
doling out that cash to help nonitor the fish

CO CHAIR SCALZI concl uded t hat al t hough he agr eed
phil osophically with the idea that Al askans can access so mnuch
of their ganme, he supports user fees and "snmall increnents of
support” as a way to pay for the managenent of the resources in
a state with a grow ng popul ati on.

Nunber 1762

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT stated his belief that the state
mandated the | ocation of the fishery. He said, "Were the state

actually cones into play, I'mnot really positive [about that],
other than we need to be responsible.” He turned to previous
testinmony regarding the effects on the habitat, including those
caused by commercial fishing in the inlet and wupriver. He

indicated the majority of the problem exists in the grassl ands
and sand dunes up above high tide, which aren't affected by

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -40- March 26, 2001



commercial fishing. Subsequently, he stated the need for
further clarification.

Number 1850

CO- CHAIR SCALZI, in response to a question by Representative
Stevens, replied that Representative Lancaster was confortable
with [Arendnent 1]. He explained that both anmendnents coul d not

be passed; if his anmendnent passed, then it would have to be
rescinded in order to bring up Representative MQuire's
anendnent .

Number 1932

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS stated that he thought the two anmendnents
were not contradictory, but could work together.

Number 1935

CO CHAIR SCALZI asked if there were any objections to Amendnent
1. There being no objection, Anmendnent 1 was adopt ed.

Nunber 1948

REPRESENTATI VE MGUI RE repeated her suggested adaptation of
Amendnent 2, [text provided previously] in order to avoid a need
to rescind [Amrendnent 1]. She clarified that the adopted
Amendnment 1 and the proposed Anendnent 2, together, would read
as foll ows:

A sport fishing license is not required to purchase a
dip net permt, but if applicant shows proof of a
resident sport fishing license, the fee is waived.
Proof of Al aska residency is required.
Number 2013
REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS suggested that the anendnent could be
worded to say, "Proof of Alaska residency or a sport fishing
license is required.”

Nunber 2027

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN pointed out it would be waiving the fee for
nonr esi dent s.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -41- March 26, 2001



Nunmber 2038

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS changed the wording to read "... a
resident sport fishing license."

Nunmber 2085

REPRESENTATI VE MGUI RE responded, "No, because then the fee
woul d be waived for those folks." She explained that adopted
Amendnent 1 allows a resident of Alaska to buy a dip net permt
W thout having to buy a sport fishing |license, while proposed
Amendrment 2 would waive the dip net permt fee for those
residents already in possession of a sport fishing |icense.

Number 2112

HELEN DONAHUE, Staff to Representative Lancaster, Alaska State
Legislature stated that currently a fisher who has an Al aska
resident [sport fishing] license can fish [the dip net fishery]
at no charge, so [the commttee] would not be acconplishing
anyt hing [by adopting Anendnent 2]. She added that there would

be no reason to pass the bill out at this point if [Arendnent 2]
wer e adopt ed. She specified that Al askan residents currently
have to have an Alaska [sport fishing] license in order to

[participate in the dip net] fishery; with adopted Amendnent 1,
the only income resource in [the dip net fishery] derived from

people without a [sport fishing] |icense would be the $10 fee.
She nentioned there will already be a | oss of revenue fromthis
bill, the amunt of which could soon be provided by the

departnent in a fiscal note.

Nunmber 2194
CO- CHAIR SCALZI, in response to a coment by Representative
McGQuire, stated that the original intent of the bill was to

raise revenue for the dip net fishery by charging $10 to
everyone who dipnets. He began to explain that Amendnment 1 was
a response to public testinony.

REPRESENTATIVE McGU RE interjected that she understood. She
reiterated her philosophy regarding creating user fees in "all
the areas where we fish." She asked, if that were done, "what

good is buying a sport |icense anynore?"

CO CHAI R SCALZI explained that Ms. Donahue was stating the fact
that Representative Lancaster had agreed to [Amendnent 1], but

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -42- March 26, 2001



would not be in favor of [Anmendnent 2], because the intent of
the bill was [to raise] revenue.

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN asked if the only people who would pay [for
a dip net license] would be those wthout a sport fishing
| i cense.

CO CHAIR SCALZI answered that people who don't have a sport
i cense would pay the $10 if they wanted to dipnet.

Number 2400

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Fate, Geen, and
McGQuire voted for Anendnent 2. Representati ves Chenault,
Stevens, and Scal zi voted against it. [ Representative Kerttul a

was not present for the vote. Representatives Kapsner and Masek
were absent.] Therefore, Amendnent 2 failed by a vote of 3-3.

Number 2445

REPRESENTATI VE FATE said he had the utnost respect for
Representative Lancaster and [Co-Chair Scalzi], and comrented
that [CSHB 93] was "basically a pretty good bill." He stated
the need for clarification regarding the use of funds;
consequently, he recomrended that the conmttee hold the bill

Number 2479

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS noved to report CSHB 93 [Version 22-
LS0431\C, U ernmohle, 2/27/01, as anended] out of commttee with
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal note.

Nunmber 2485

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN objected to the notion because all the
testi mony had not been heard.

CO CHAIR SCALZI told the commttee the notion would have to be
hel d because he had previously acknow edged that Representative
G een would be allowed to speak

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN stated that he would definitely vote
against the bill in its present form so he was not sure whether
he would go along with noving it out of commttee.

Nunber 2597

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -43- March 26, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS renewed his notion to report CSHB 93
[ Version 22-LS0431\C, Uernohle, 2/27/01, as anended] out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal note.

Nunber 2619
REPRESENTATI VE FATE obj ect ed.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Chenault, MCGCuire,
Stevens, and Scal zi voted to nove CSHB 93(RES) out of committee.

Represent ati ves Fat e and G een vot ed agai nst it.
[ Representative McQuire stated she would be making a "note to
anend."” Representative Kerttula was not present during the rol

cal | . Representatives Kapsner and Masek were absent.]

Therefore, CSHB 93(RES) failed to nove from comrittee by a vote
of 4-2.

Number 2649
REPRESENTATI VE McGUI RE said she respected [Co-Chair Scalzi] and

Representati ve Lancaster. She nentioned having to stand up for
a group of her constituents who are sport fishers.

Nunber 2660

REPRESENTATI VE FATE restated that his intent was not to hold the
bill up because he did not like it; he explained he wanted to
see the bill get "nore consideration and sone answers."

Number 2671

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN agreed and asked if it were possible to get
the response for the issues of concern by the next neeting.

Nunmber 2682

CO CHAIR SCALZI responded that he had asked his aide to put
together a synopsis of the concerns voiced at the neeting. He
said there had been a |lot of testinony here and at the House
Special Conmittee on Fisheries - both pro and con. Co- Chai r
Scal zi nentioned answering the questions posed by Representative
Fate, addressing the issues brought up by those who testified

against the bill, and bringing the bill back to conmittee in the
future.
Nunber 2712

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -44- March 26, 2001



M5. DONAHUE told the commttee that Representative Lancaster
would be delighted to work with [ADF&G and any of the House
Resources Standing Conmttee nenbers, to answer any questions.
She added that she would wel cone requests for information from
the comm ttee nenbers.

Nunber 2759

REPRESENTATI VE GREEN stated his assunption that the commttee
could get a [swift] response from ADF&G regarding CSHB 93 and
the use of funds, at which point he said he "would certainly
vote to nove it out of commttee then."

[CSHB 93(RES) failed to nove fromconmttee by a vote of 4-2.]
ADJ QURNVENT

Nunber 2769

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 3:39 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -45- March 26, 2001



